
 

DATE: January 26, 2018      SS18-01 
         VIA E-MAIL 

 
TO: Chief Executive Officers 
 Chief Student Services Officers 
 Chief Business Officers 
 Academic Senate for California Community Colleges 
 Veterans Services Administrators 
 
FROM: Rhonda Mohr  
 Interim Vice Chancellor, Student Services and Special Programs 
 
SUBJECT:    2017-18 Veteran Resource Center Ongoing Funding Allocations 
 
2017-18 Funding: The 2017-18 State Budget appropriated five million ($5 million) dollars in ongoing 
funding to support the expansion of community college Veteran Resource Centers (VRCs) across the 
state.  Twenty percent (20%) of the total appropriation was allocated as base funding to all colleges 
that submitted a certification form by the due date.  The remaining eighty percent (80%) of the 
appropriation was allocated based on each college’s prorated share of the total number of students 
certified for VA education benefits by all colleges requesting funding.  Allocations will be distributed via 
the State Apportionment System in February of this year. Colleges that did not apply for funding in 
2017-18 will be eligible to apply for funding in 2018-19 assuming funds are appropriated in the budget. 
 
Allowable Use of Funds: Annual allocations of funds under this program must be utilized toward 
meeting the VRC standards established by the Chancellor’s Office, and provided on the certification 
form.  Districts and colleges are afforded the discretion and flexibility to make spending decisions 
locally. 
 
Funds cannot be used to supplant existing funds currently used to provide veterans services at your 
college, including personnel and/or services supported by general funds, Student Equity funds, SSSP, or 
other sources. Colleges have until June 30, 2019, to completely expend their 2017-18 allocation. 
 
Match Requirements:  There is no match requirement for these funds. 
 
Reporting:  Colleges electing to receive funds will be required to complete Mid-year and Year-end 
reports, which are currently being developed by the Chancellor’s Office.  Reporting templates and 
dates will be forthcoming. 
 
Please contact David Lawrence, Specialist at dlawrence@cccco.edu or (916) 327-0749 with questions 
related to this memo. 
Attachment:  2017-18 Veteran Resource Center Ongoing Funding Allocation Spreadsheet 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA            ELOY ORTIZ OAKLEY, CHANCELLOR 
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California Community Colleges
Veterans Resource Center Funding

Fiscal Year 2017-18

College 2017-18 Allocation

Allan Hancock College                                  $43,686
American River College                                 $110,510
Antelope Valley College                                $52,365
Bakersfield College                                    $62,818
Barstow College                                        $19,327
Berkeley City College                                  $21,380
Butte College                                          $56,285
Cabrillo College                                       $23,807
Cañada College                                         $22,407
Cerritos College                                       $58,805
Cerro Coso Community College                           $25,207
Chabot College                                         $43,966
Chaffey College                                        $49,939
Citrus College                                         $52,832
City College of San Francisco                          $0
Clovis Community College                               $23,247
Coastline Community College                            $58,992
College of Alameda                                     $17,554
College of Marin                                       $12,794
College of San Mateo                                   $60,298
College of the Canyons                                 $67,391
College of the Desert                                  $44,432
College of the Redwoods                                $35,566
College of the Sequoias                                $40,606
College of the Siskiyous                               $12,514
Columbia College                                       $22,313
Compton College                                        $0
Contra Costa College                                   $21,100
Copper Mountain College                                $18,767



California Community Colleges
Veterans Resource Center Funding

Fiscal Year 2017-18

Cosumnes River College                                 $47,699
Crafton Hills College                                  $18,767
Cuesta College                                         $26,793
Cuyamaca College                                       $62,538
Cypress College                                        $56,472
De Anza College                                        $0
Diablo Valley College                                  $64,218
East Los Angeles College                               $46,766
El Camino College                                      $57,872
Evergreen Valley College                               $22,033
Feather River College                                  $10,741
Folsom Lake College                                    $48,446
Foothill College                                       $24,647
Fresno City College                                    $66,925
Fullerton College                                      $68,885
Gavilan College                                        $27,633
Glendale Community College                             $21,753
Golden West College                                    $32,953
Grossmont College                                      $126,656
Hartnell College                                       $22,407
Imperial Valley College                                $23,527
Irvine Valley College                                  $50,965
Lake Tahoe Community College                           $11,861
Laney College                                          $37,433
Las Positas College                                    $64,032
Lassen College                                         $0
Long Beach City College                                $74,858
Los Angeles City College                               $48,352
Los Angeles Harbor College                             $21,847
Los Angeles Mission College                            $19,327
Los Angeles Pierce College                             $49,286



California Community Colleges
Veterans Resource Center Funding

Fiscal Year 2017-18

Los Angeles Southwest College                          $20,447
Los Angeles Trade-Tech College                         $41,353
Los Angeles Valley College                             $40,233
Los Medanos College                                    $43,686
Mendocino College                                      $16,714
Merced College                                         $40,793
Merritt College                                        $19,047
MiraCosta College                                      $107,523
Mission College                                        $18,674
Modesto College                                        $45,552
Monterey Peninsula College                             $41,353
Moorpark College                                       $54,792
Moreno Valley College                                  $47,606
Mt. San Antonio College                                $85,031
Mt. San Jacinto College                                $107,336
Napa Valley College                                    $23,527
Norco College                                          $41,259
Ohlone college                                         $21,753
Orange Coast College                                   $65,152
Oxnard College                                         $40,326
Palo Verde College                                     $10,181
Palomar College                                        $159,601
Pasadena City College                                  $50,965
Porterville College                                    $25,020
Reedley College                                        $42,566
Rio Hondo College                                      $45,926
Riverside Community College                            $61,698
Sacramento City College                                $77,658
Saddleback College                                     $79,898
San Bernardino Valley College                          $55,072
San Diego City College                                 $102,763
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California Community Colleges
Veterans Resource Center Funding

Fiscal Year 2017-18

San Diego Mesa College                                 $140,468
San Diego Miramar College                              $0
San Joaquin Delta College                              $46,299
San Jose City College                                  $0
Santa Ana College                                      $55,819
Santa Barbara City College                             $27,540
Santa Monica College                                   $63,285
Santa Rosa Junior College                              $55,632
Santiago Canyon College                                $21,380
Shasta College                                         $49,379
Sierra College                                         $79,058
Skyline College                                        $44,526
Solano Community College                               $59,365
Southwestern College                                   $117,789
Taft College                                           $13,260
Ventura College                                        $79,618
Victor Valley College                                  $58,898
West Hills College Coalinga                            $0
West Hills College Lemoore                             $0
West Los Angeles College                               $40,793
West Valley College                                    $18,580
Woodland Community College                             $18,954
Yuba College                                           $41,259


	2017-18_VRC_Ongoing Funding Allocation Spreadsheet.pdf
	For Distribution


